
PROFESSIONAL
TRANSPORTATION, INC.

"The Right Way is the Safe Way"
3700 E. Morgan Avenue •Evansville, Indiana 47715

Phone (800) 471-2440 •Fax (812) 485-3653
May 16, 2016

State of Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
The Honorable Rayne Pearson, Administrative Law Judge
1300 S Evergreen Park Drive SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. Professional Transportation, Inc.
Docket TE-144101 & TE-160231- BAP set for Tuesday, May 24, 2016, at 9:30 a.m.

DearJudge Pearson,

My name is David Howland and I am the new Chief Operating Officer for Professional Transportation,

Inc. I am in possession of the BAP Notice of April 13, 2016 (See attached Exhibit "A") concerning the

hearing set for Tuesday, May 24, 2016 at 9:30 a.m. in Olympia Washington.

am attaching a summary in response to the Complaint under Docket TE-170231 (See attached Exhibit

"B") as well as evidence supporting PTI's Vehicle Inspections performed during the audit time frames.

We have identified some additional information that I would request you review prior to the BAP.

Myself and our General Counsel Ryan Parker will be present at the BAP and available to answer any

additional questions and/or provide you with any additional information you may require. If there is

anything else that you need from us prior to the BAP please feel free to reach out to me. My email

address is dave.howland@unitedew.com and my office number is 812-485-3625 or my mobile number

is 812-455-0183.

Asa 40 year veteran of the transportation industry managing rail, truck and now passenger vehicle

operations, I assure you that I take all Federal, State and Local requirements very seriously. I appreciate

your consideration of the attached information and look forward to bringing these issues to resolution

and our compliance going forward.

Sincerely,

Dave Howland

Chief Operating Officer

Professional Transportation, Inc.

3700 Morgan Ave.

Evansville, IN 47715

Office: 812-485-3625 Cell: 812-455-0183

E-mail: dave.howland@unitedevv.com



PTI February 6, 2015 RE: Docket TE-144101:

aJ Critical Violation Primary 391.45/ Secondary: 391.11(a)/CFR Equivalent: 391.45(a): Using a

driver not medically examined and. certified. . _

PTI went from 16non-compliant drivers for a total of 187 violations (Feb 2015) down to 1non-compliant
driver for a total of 36 violations (March 2016).

b) Critical Violation Primary 396.17/CFR Equivalent: 396.17(a): Using a commercial motor vehicle

not periodically inspected.

PTI's A-Service inspection requirements meet and/or exceed both State and Federal requirements as they
were taken directly from the same Federal Statue as the Washington State inspection requirements. After
the 2014 Audit, we attempted to inspect at several certified inspectors who told us they only inspected
commercial freight trucks not passenger vehicles. We therefore relied on our internal A-Service
requirements to ensure the safety of our vehicles, however, following the March 2, 2016 Review, we
secured a small number of inspectors that will handle passenger vehicles. PTI has now ensured that all
vehicles domiciled in the State of Washington are in compliance with a certified inspector. We also had
added a field in our electronic monitoring system to proactively notify each location of the approaching
inspection deadline for each vehicle. This has been done to ensure continued compliance going forward.

Please see attached A-Service Requirements:

• A-Service description (See Exhibit "C")
• Inspector Sign-off Sheet (See E~ibit "D")
• A-Service vehicle inspections performed in the State of Washington during the time period of

January 1, 2015 to May 16, 2016. (See Exhibit "E")



PTI March 2, 2016 Review Summary:

Please find below additional information that I would request you review prior to the May 24, 2016 BAP:

a. Critical Violation -Primary 390.35 /CFR Equivalent: 390.35: Making or causing to make

fraudulent or intentionally false entry on a required medical examiner's certificate.

For the record we would like to notify the Court that both drivers were identified as committing

fraud and were terminated.

b. Critical Violation Primary 391.45/ Secondary: 391.11(a)/CFR Equivalent: 391.45(a): Using a

driver not medically examined and certified.

See above response from the 2014 Audit with only one (1) driver non-compliant in 2016.

c. Critical Violation Primary 391.45/Secondary: 391.11(a)/CFR Equivalent: 391.45(b) (1): Using a

driver not medically examined and certified.

PTI had relied on a third party vendor previously; however, PTI has now internalized this audit

review process using a new software tracking product. If a lapse in coverage occurs, the driver is

now immediately withheld from service until the new certification received.

d. Critical Violation Primary 391.51 /CFR Equivalent: 391.51(b) (7): Failing to maintain medical

examiner's certificate in driver's qualification file.

We did have current certification cards on file for said drivers; however, our process only

maintained the most current certification as we were not aware we had to maintain the

historical certificates. We have now changed our policy to keep the past certificates on file in

addition to the current.

e. Critical Violation Primary 391.51/CFR Equivalent: 391.51(b) (9): Failing to place a note related to

the verification of the medical examiner's listing on the National Registry of Certified Medical
Examiners required by 391.23(m) in driver qualification file(sJ.

While PTI does verify that medical examiners are listed on the National Registry prior to a driver

examination, previous PTI process did not require a manual note of this verification. That

process has now been modified to include a requirement of including a manual note on each

verification.

f. Critical Violation Primary 396.17/CFR Equivalent: 396.17(a): Using a commercial motor vehicle

not periodically inspected.

Please see previous response above.



~S~C~VICE DATE

STATE OF WASHINGTON

UT1LITlES AND TRANSPORTATION GOMMISSlON
930D S. Evergreen Park Dr. S. W., P.O. Box 47250 •Olympia, Washington 885D4-7250

(360} 6641760. www,ufc.wa.gav

April 13, 2016

NOTICE OF BRIEF ADJUDICATIVE PROCEEDING
(Set for Tuesday, May 24, 201b, at 9:30 a.n~.)

RE: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. Professional Transportation,

Inc., Docket TE-144101

TO ALL PARTIES:

On February 13, 201 S, the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission)

entered Order 01, Initial Order Crranting Partial Mitigation (Order Ol}, in the above-referenced

Docket. Order O1 assessed penalties against Professional Transportation, Inc. (PTI or Company)

for violations of Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 480-30-221, which adopts by

reference 49 C.F.R Part 391 related to driver qualifications, and Part 396 related to vehicle

inspection, repair, and maintenance. Specifically, the Commission assessed an $18,800 penally, a

$6,700 portion of which was suspended for a period of one year on the condition that PTI incurs

no repeat violations of Commission nzles during afollow-up inspection.

On February 24, 2016, the Commission entered a Complaint Seel~ing to Impose Pena.Ities in

Dockst TE-160231 (Complaint) and Notice of Brief Adjudicative Proceeding (BAP) set far May

24, 2016, at 9.30 a.m. Commission staff (Sta ff alleges that PTI violated Order O I a total of 750

times, and that those violations, along with 174 additional violations, form the basis of the

Complaint

On April l 1, 2016, Commission staff (Sta ff filed. a Motion to Coaect an Error in Order Ol and

IV~otion to Schedule a Hearing to Determine Status of Suspended Penalty. Staff requests the

Commission schedule a BAP in Docket TG-144101 to determine whether to impose the

suspended penalty against PTT concurrent with the BAP scheduled in Docket TG-160231, and

requests the Commission correct a clerical error in Order O1 by replacing an incorrect citation to

49 C.F.R. Part 391.45(b)(1) with a correct citation to 49 C.F.R Part 391.45(a).

Respect Professions[ism.Integriiy.Accountability. EXHIBIT ~~A~~



noc~T ~r~-zaaloz PAGE Z

To conserve Commission time and resources, the Commission grants Staff's request to schedule

> .,
scheduled in Docket TE-160231. Staff s Motion to correct Ordez O1 will be addressed during the
BAP.

T'HE COMMT~SION GIVES NOTICE TIzat a brief adjudicative proceeding in Docket TE-
144101 is set for Tuesday, May 24, 2016, beginning at 9:30 a.m., in Room 206, lticliard
Hemstad Building,1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive S.'W., Olympia, ~'Vashi~gton.

RAYNE PEARS ON
Administrative Law Judge



Service Date: April 5, 2016

BEFO F. THF, WA~H~II~TGTnN

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION,

Complainant,

v.

PROFESSIONAL TRANSPORTATION,

INC.,

Respondent:

DOCKET TE-160231

COMPLAINT

NOTICE OF BRIEF
ADJUDICATNE PROCEEDING
(Set for May 24, 2016, at 9:30 a.m.)

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission) on its own
motion, and through its Staff, alleges as follows:

I. PARTIES

The Commission is an agency of Washington state authorized by state law to regulate the
rates, services, facilities, and practices of public service companies, including passenger
charter and excursion carriers, under the provisions of Title 81 RCW.

3 Professional Transportation, Inc. (Company) is an Indiana corporation authorized under
Commission-issued Certificate CH-345 to provide charter and excursion services in
Washington state.

II. BACKGROUND

4 In December 2014, in Docket TE-144101, the Commission assessed an $18,800 penalty
against the Company based on 188 alleged violations of Washington Adrivnistrative
Code (WAC) 480-30-221, which adopts by reference 49 CFR Part 391 related to driver
qualifications, and 49 CFR Part 396 related to vehicle inspection, repair, and
maintenance. The Company responded to the Commission's penalty assessment by
admitting all violations and by requesting mitigation of the pena.ity amount.

In February 2015, the Commission granted the Company's mitigation request in ~Sart by
suspending a $6,700 portion of the $18,800 penalty for one year on the condition that the
Company commit no repeat violations of 49 CFR Part 391.45(a) or 49 CFR 396.17(a).

E~t-tiBlT "B„



DOCKET TE-160231 PAGE 2

The Commission directed Staff to perform afollow-un investigation within one dear. The
Company timely paid the non-suspended $12,100 penalty.

6 In November 2015, Staff investigator Francine Gagne performed the follow-up
investigation required by the Commission's February 2015 order in Docket TE-144101.
Ms. Gagne identified 324 violations of motor carrier safety rules.

The violations identified by Ms. Gagne are described in Parts B and C of Staff s
Investigation Report and are further alleged in the cause of action below.

[I i~~liJ~~~~s~[~7►i

The Commission has jurisdiction over the subject matter under RCW 81.01, RCW 81.04,
RCW 81.70, WAC 480-07, WAC 480-30, and RCW 34.05.

IV. APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS

9 Passenger charter and excursion carriers operating under the Commission's authority
must comply with the parts of Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) listed in
WAC 480-30-221.

to Under RCW 81.04380, the Commission may assess penalties of up to $1,000 for each
violation of any Commission rule by a passenger charter or excursion carrier.

V. CAUSE OF ACTION

11 The Commission alleges that the Company committed 324 violations of WAC 480-30-
221 by committing 324 violations of regulations in Title 49 CFR, as follows:

a. Two violations of 49 CFR Part 390.35 (acute violations): Making or causing to
make a fraudulent or intentionally false entry on a required medical examiner's
certificate. The Company or its employees) falsified the expiration date on two
medical examiner's certificates.

b. Thirty-sig violations of 49 CFR Part 391.45(a) (repeat, critical-type
violations): Using a driver not medically certified. Driver Brian Cozad drove on
36 occasions with no medical examiner's certificate on file. The Company
previously admitted violations of this regulation during the Commission's 2014
review in Docket TE-144101.

c. One-hundred eleven violations of 49 CFR Part 391.45(b)(1) (critical-type
violations): Using a driver not medically examined and certified during the
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preceding 24 months, Three drivers Patrick Bentler Dorothy Dinsmore, and

Christine Rubey, collectively drove on 111 occasions with expired medical

examiner's certificates.

d. Eleven violations of 49 CFR Part 391.51(b)('~ (critical-type violations):
Failing to maintain medical examiner's certificate in the driver's qualification file.

The Company failed to maintain eleven drivers' previous medical examiner's
certificates in each driver's qualification file.

e. Fifty violations of 49 CFR Part 391.51(b)(9): Failing to place a note related to

the verification of a medical examiner's listing on the National Registry of

Certified Medical Examiners required by 39.1.23(m) in the driver's qualification

file: The Company failed to verify that the medical examiners used by 50 drivers
appeared on the national registry.

f. One-hundred fourteen violations of 49 CFR Part 396.17(x) (repeat, critical
violations): Using a commercial motor vehicle not periodically inspected. The

Company used 114 motor vehicles that were not periodically inspected. The

Company previously admitted violations of this regulation during the

Commission's 2014 review in Docket TE-144101.

VI. REQUEST FOR RELIEF

I2 Staffrequests that the Commission impose monetary penalties in an amount to be

determined by further proceedings in this docket.

VII. PROBA.SLE CAUSE

13 Consistent with RCW 80.01.060 and WAC 480-07-307, the Commission finds probable

cause to issue this Complaint.

VIII. NOTICE OF BRIEF ADJUDICATNE PROCEEDING

14 Pursuant to RCW 34.05.482 and WAC 480-07-610, the Commission deternzines that a

brief adjudicative proceeding is appropriate for resolving the issues in this complaint.

IS THE COMIVIISSION GIVES NOTICE that it will hold a brief adjudicative

proceeding in this matter at 9:30 a.m., on Tuesday, May 24, 2016, in Room 206,

Second Floor, Richard Hemstad Building, 1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive S.W.,

Olympia, Washington.
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16 The record in this case will consist of any documents regarding the matter that are
considered by or prepared for the presiding officer for the brief adjudicative proceeding
and a transcript of any oral statements given at the hearing, which statements will be
given under oath.

17 Written notice of any other stage in the proceeding or other formal proceedings that the
Commission may deem appropriate will be given during the course of this case. The
Commission will provide at its offices in Olympia, Washington, copies of documents in
the current record for use by the parties or others who may want to review them.

18 Parties wishing to submit any other documents for consideration at the brief adjudicative
proceeding must file with the Commission a list enumerating and describing any such
documents no later than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 17, 2016, and bring an original and
three (3) copies to the hearing. Filing shall be in accordance with WAC 480-07-140 and
WAC 480-07-145.

19 THE COMMISSION GIVES NOTICE that any party who fails to attend or
participate in the brief adjudicative proceeding set by this Notice, or any other stage
of this proceeding, may be held in default under RCW 34.05.440 and WAC 480-07-
450.

20 The names and contact information of all parties and their known representatives are
shown as follows:

Respondent: Professional Transportation, Inc.
3700 East Morgan Avenue
Evansville, IN 47715-2240
(812) 471-2440

Representative: Unknown

Commission: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive S.W.
P.O. Box 47250
Olympia, WA 98504-7250



DOCKET TE-160231

Representative: Julian H. Beattie

Assistant Attorney General

1400 S. Evergreen Park Drive S.W.
P.O. Box 40128

Olympia, WA 98504-0128

(360) 664-1225
jbeattie(cr~,utc.wa.gov

DATED at Olympia, Washington, and effective Apri15, 2016.

PAGE 5

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

RAYNE PEARSON
Administrative Law Judge

Inquiries may be addressed to:

Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Richard Hemstad Building

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive S.W.

P. O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

(360) 664-1160
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NOTICE

PLEASE NOTE: Hearing facilities are accessible to interested people with disabilities;
that smoking is prohibited; and, if limited English-speaking or hearing-impaired parties or
witnesses are involved in a hearing and need an interpreter, a qualified interpreter will be
appointed at no cost to the party or witness.

The information needed to provide an appropriate interpreter or other assistance should
be stated below and returned to Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission, Attention:
Steven King, 1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW, P.O. Box 47250, Olympia, WA 98504-7250.
(PLEASE SUPPLY ALL REQUESTED INFORMATION.)

Docket:

Case Name:

Hearing Date:

Primary Language:

Hearing Impaired: (Yes)

Hearing Location:

Do you need a certified sign language interpreter?

Visual Tactile

Other type of assistance needed:

(No

English-speaking person who can be contacted if there are questions:

Name:
Address:

Phone No.:



P14£1FE3SIDNAL
TFIAIVSPORTATIDN, lA1C.

p~oo E. aio,=~ a.~. E,~~~, ~ ar~is
Phone (E00}473-2410 Fu 812-48_C9683

It's the objeetice of all Professional Transportarion Iae companies to maiatnia
tha= ee6icutar fleets is the bsst, safest and most e~amt operating condition at
the loxes[ cost

A'hm mice of aa} type ie peffomied, eommu¢icate the repair m the PII Fleet
Depuhneat fvr props recording in Roa~ase for [bat pazticuisr ~~itla

Ia order W *+•~~+~ compao}• cehides oa a scheduled buffs, the followiga
yf~:~e...~~f. Schedule [sill be follon~ed:

"A" Senile —10.000 -12.00011L7e Senice or 33Da00 senice hours

:• Follow P7I Check List
4 Change maine oil sad fJter

A liu aulp Cnstrol G2X HigL mileage (a equi~yient) and OE[~3
filtvs

:• Cheel air filter — CLmge if necessary- (m~ery' 3'~ aSeniee)
Tires
A Rotate tires & n-torque lug nuts in spar pamm to mm~•s~-^~

~~-
B. Cherk sad adjwt fire pressure

r Inspect &akes & Suspension n~~hm rotating tirss.

'B^ Senice—e~~ery 90.000 mik senice

Perfom~ 2~^~^+«ion IIush with old fihc still is place
fi S6odd only be done m aotmal flox-direetion

sr Drop the ear .•Con pm
4 Install om transmission filter; 0E'~Z speci5ed only
-:e Fi11 nith nea•+~+~+••ion fluid; OEhi ~:~ed fluid ody

PII Potin• and Procedu's —Fleet lfamhmnce EuSine Oil and Oil Filters

De6niuon: PSI ~+•~^++:*~ their equipmmt to acceed Federal, State, lxal regulations S iudusuy

Ixst pnetitts.

All o~Y fine c]~anges must be accomplished pith aipasl equipmmi 6raod 5hm.

PROF~ss~on~,a~
TFTAfdSPORTATlOIV, lIVC.

• P.II oil eLaaSes must be accomplished "~ only Castrol G1X ffigh mileage (or
equitalmt) approt'ed full s}'nUfetie oil.

Oil ~iseosity ]eveis may nary from SR20 for NoNhea exposure eeLicies; nail SR s0 for
Southern exposure ~xhicles.

L ~Qg~ soil C}~aia ~r3ides
a ASOP.aR brood oil Slt«s
b. Casvol GTX High mileage (a equicaleot) and OE~S Elkus

II. ChnTolet nail GMC z-ehicles
a AC Delrn brand oil Sltaa
b. Castrol G77i High mileage (a equii-almt) and OEAS Slters

III. Ford rahicks
a A{otarcaft bland oil5lias
e Castrol G1'X HigL mileage (er equi1almt) nail OE~S fdtc.

I4. Subscu ~xLicles (7.500 mile oil ehmee intenalsl
i Subaru Genuine bland oil fillets
b. Castrol GIX High mileage (or equiialmt) and O&~ Silas

A PT A-Service consists of followine PTI Maintrnance Checkfln which exceeds Fes[er_al_44T
Standard:

Basics

o A-service interva110,000-12,000 mile or 330-400 service hours.

o A high mi~eaQe synthetic bend oll chance, preferabty Castrol GTX, with an OEnn

oil filteror equivalent.

o Tire pressure checked and adjusted Burin¢ Lire rotation with a quick visual

inspection of the brakes (P71 changes out brakes at 2.53mm)

o Airfllter rcp~aced every 3itl A-Servitt {every 36,000 tulles) or 1200 hours.

o All fluids topped off, and an overall vehicle inspection to make sure there is no

safety related issues present.

EXHIBIT "C"



',;~5'r.';~'~1;'fi,.'~If~J~fi.

~~ eador Qualification List

It's the objecti~•e of all Professional Transportation Inc. compaaies to ma;~a;n their

E-ehicular fleets in the best safest and:nost efficient operating condition at the loc~est cost

Pfe1'2tltstit'e maiuitm3aCe is ma:imi~+r~.a~ the effiCi~C}r and return on iat-estment of ari as

This. is accomplished by flail}= monitoring aad d€~cumentation by the operator, periodic

inspections; attd scheduled routine maintenance that lubricates, adjusts, repairs, or replace
critical components at an iaterti al that gains maximum life of the component u~hiie
sitnultat~eously ma~cim»;n~ the ef5ciency and at-ailabilit}~ ofthe asset

~n}• ~-mdor entering into as agreement must be committed to adhering to these ttva ~2)

principles is each and e~ ery sen ice performed for Professional Trauspottatioa Inc.

• Meet Ins~u~nce Requirem~uts. Please pro~zde cartificate of liability insurance to PTI z~~he;
completed vendor packet is submitted.

• Perform P\rII inspections adhering to State, Federal, and Professional Transportation Inc.'
imm~ction methods aid ceitificatiaa process.

• Certified to perform State Inspections and indicate on invoice when se~~ces rendered.
• SSE Certified ?Vitc~anics or equi~~alent. hiechauics must lia~~c brake and fL'C certification

on file or IC ~R i€ a body shop.
• Used parts supplied to PTf upon request
• lriust torque t3~heels to maaufachau's specifications in a "Staz" pattean.

• Perform Opacity Tests M~eze required.
• Perfasm transmission serE-ice as per Professional T'raasportation'srnethods.
• Perform Elxtrical sy-stean diaffiosis and inspxtion adhering to Professional Transportatic

1nc_'s inspection methods.
• Electronic engine diagnostic equipment to mew the needs of Professional Transportation

Inc...
• Perform CAC (Charge Air CaoIer) and turbo inspection ac~eering to Professional

Trat~sportafion inc.'s inspection methods.
• 24!7 Serc-ice & Ca~erage.
• Tire maintenance and pret e~atis e maintenance an an as needed basis.

• dust s~pplt- o~tin tools.
Std &Road Sert-ice Capabilities'*+rh~ proper it-elding as needed.

• CO2~173I1CB \i1~ PIOfC5S14adL T~L2~5~0l~t10II InC.'S SeCllTlt4 1Y11h3Li~*es and be av►are safel
regturements z~~hile on Frofe~sional Transportation Inc: s propertti-

• Compliance with Federal and local enc-ironmental policies and controls
• Vrndor certificate of ~~drlanan's compensahan co~*erage
• Identify= a~roid, and properly dispose of all hazardous chemicals

• ?he use of compat~• safety initiatit-es (e.g_ Loc1-out ! Tagout etc.. J ~3~ile on Pmfes~ional
Transportation Int.'s propatti-.

Si~~: Date:



~~ =— PTI Maintenance Checklist

~~~~~~m~, ~om~, ~k .ob..~~m~.

Worksheet codes

D OK X N/A
.,w;,,,nd~d „o,.w;,,,•~a.e w;,~a ,,,e,ppima.

INSPERION 17EM CODE Int

Uehforslxe and bol Mspeulm deal

sa! equipm'nt InduN uat belb

i~a n~.,~d eaa ~ .~,.m

In rkl~bnke opendon

In ix bakes

InspM HVAC mnhols ando eration

e[t for Wami II hcs and alarms

InspeG wiper & washer apmHon/mndi4on

Inspect aRerior If is

Ins steering linkage and mm neMs

the psi and ad'ust b OEM Spec

InspeG and record tread depth

wheels for wads ar loose lugs

I~peRwear ttem fm all~nment

Inspect for Mismatched tread e[c5naw tires

Rodte Tires front to rear

InspeG /ud brik mowrcl end Imes

I~peG Mlrtor mounH ant glass

Luhe and Inspect all doors and lattl~ss

Inspect wheel bearings for roughneu/no

Ins sshods rtruts }or mndkbn

im ae.rous~rwiea`s

32 ads P51 32 ads P51

Brake Rotor

MM MM

MM MM

Issues Found

INSPECTION ITEM CODE Int

Inspect Innv fmhn and slash gaurdc

inspect mmge,ny marking

Inspect U-Joints and N joints

Inspece Iansmission level along with ~iHs

I~pecf bnkc antl remrd ihitlmess

Inspect romrs and remrd thl kness

Change engine ail and filter

Lubrlwte fittings it present

Che k coolant proteGlon level and rxord

P51 test cooling system check for leaks

Change shin filter it needed

i~a~ ro. acv n~~a ~~

InspeR heliz and [ensionen far mndtian

Inspect power steering hoses and fluid

InspeR all lines/ hoses for condition/rubbing

brake /lufd levd/mndkton

InspeR and load test battery

inspect battery shies for corrosion

Battery

m
Voltage Amps

EXHIBIT "D"
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